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Miller, Dana

From: JENSEN, ROXANNE M GS-13 USAF AFOSI AFOSI/HQ/MSII <roxanne.jensen.3
@us.af.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 12:39 PM

To: Miller, Dana

Subject: Appeal Letter of Acknowledgement for FOIA 2022-01903-F

Good afternoon.

This is in response to your 19 September 2022 appeal, regarding 2022-01903-F.
You are appealing our final response.
Your appeal has been assigned tracking number 2022-00306-A.

If you need to contact our office, please reference FOIA Appeal 2022-00306-A.
The FOIA office email address is: afosi_hq foia request@us.af.mil.

Thank you!

v/r

Roxanne M. Jensen, GS-13

Chief, Information Release Branch

HQ OSI/FSS/MSII (formerly HQ OSI/XILI)

From: Miller, Dana <dmiller@motleyrice.com>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 7:11 PM

To: AFOSI HQ-FOIA REQUEST <afosi_hq_foia_request@us.af.mil>

Cc: Brauchle, Jim <jbrauchle@motleyrice.com>; Schiavo, Mary <mschiavo@motleyrice.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Appeal of Denial of FOIA 2022-01903-F

Pursuant to your correspondence dated June 22, 2022, please find attached our appeal of the denial of the above
referenced FOIA request. A copy of the denial letter is also attached for your convenience.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you -

Dana Miller | Paralegal | Motley Rice LLC
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
0. 843.216.9206 | f. 843.216.9440 | dmiller@motleyrice.com

Confidential & Privileged

Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from its nature, the information contained in this communication is attorney-client privileged and confidential
information/work product. This communication is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this communication is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
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communication in error or are not sure whether it is privileged, please immediately notify us by return e-mail and destroy any copies--electronic, paper or
otherwise--which you may have of this communication.
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Miller, Dana

From: JENSEN, ROXANNE M CIV USAF AFOSI AFOSI/AFOSI/FSS/MSI/MSII <roxanne.jensen.3
@us.af.mil>

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 7:47 AM

To: Miller, Dana

Subject: RE: Appeal 2022-00306-A

Good morning.

We are still processing your FOIA appeal.

The appeal is still being processed by another office.

When that office completes their portion of the appeals process, your appeals package will return to my office.

At that point, when your appeals package returns to my office, | will be able to forward the appeal to AFLOA for further
processing.

Thank you!

v/r

Roxanne M. Jensen, GS-13

Chief, Information Release Branch

HQ OSI/FSS/MSII (formerly HQ OSI/XILI)

From: Miller, Dana <dmiller@motleyrice.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 4:43 PM

To: JENSEN, ROXANNE M CIV USAF AFOSI AFOSI/AFOSI/FSS/MSI/MSII <roxanne.jensen.3@us.af.mil>; AFOSI HQ-FOIA
REQUEST <afosi_hq_foia_request@us.af.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Appeal 2022-00306-A

Ms. Jensen —

Could you advise as to the status of our appeal (2022-00306-A), which we filed on September 19, 2022? We have not
had any response after your email below and we are therefore following up. Any information you may provide is
appreciated.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Dana Miller Paralegal

28 Bridgeside Blvd., Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
0. 843.216.9206 c. 843.408.2712
dmiller@motleyrice.com

From: JENSEN, ROXANNE M GS-13 USAF AFOSI AFOSI/HQ/MSII <roxanne.jensen.3@us.af.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 12:39 PM

To: Miller, Dana <dmiller@motleyrice.com>

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
The FOIA office email address is: afosi hqg foia request@us.af.mil.

Thank you!

v/r

Roxanne M. Jensen, GS-13

Chief, Information Release Branch

HQ OSI/FSS/MSII (formerly HQ OSI/XILI)

From: Miller, Dana <dmiller@motleyrice.com>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 7:11 PM

To: AFOSI HQ-FOIA REQUEST <afosi_hqg foia request@us.af.mil>

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

From: ROBY, MICHELE J CIV USAF AFOSI OSI/AFOSI/FSS/MSI/MSII <michele.roby@us.af.mil>
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 12:32 PM

To: Miller, Dana

Subject: Appeal Transfer 2022-00306-A

Good Afternoon,

This is in response to your 19 September 2022 appeal regarding 2022-01903-F.
You appealed our final response. We have completed our portion of your
appeal and we have forwarded your appeal to the Secretary of the Air Force
via the Air Force Legal Operations Agency (AFLOA) for continued processing.

Any further questions regarding your appeal should be directed to:

AFLOA/JACL, 1500 West Perimeter Rd, Suite 1370, Joint Base Andrews, MD
20762. Their org box for emails is af.jacl.org-afloa.info.lit@us.af.mil
<mailto:af.jacl.org-afloa.info.lit@us.af.mil> .

Thank you!

v/r

Michele Roby

Information Release Specialist

HQ/FSS/MSII (formerly HQ OSI/XILI)
Michele.roby@us.af.mil



